# **GIOVANNI TOMASI**

### **Profile**

I am a hardworking and enthusiastic Chartered Certified Accountant. At the moment I am working for the CMCC Foundation at the Administration, Finance and Controlling Office. Before of that I gained many working experiences, i.e. for a manufacturing Company and also for a chartered accountant and auditor Firm, focusing on every aspect related to business accounting, controlling and taxation. I also worked as Business Analyst for Deloitte at Milan, focusing on ERP finance and business processes optimization.

# **Professional experience**

o Financial Accountant Specialist (2024 - present)

CMCC Foundation - Centro Euro Mediterraneo sui Cambiamenti Climatici, Via Marco Biagni n.5, 73100 Lecce (Le), Italy

o Senior Accountant & Controller (2017 - 2024)

Casta Srl - Carpenteria Meccanica, Viale Slovenia, Z.I. Lecce, 73100 (Le), Italy

o **Staff at Associated Firm** (2015 -2018)

Studio De Matteis - Professionisti associati, Via Sticchi Residence 80, 73024 Maglie (Le), Italy

o **Business Analyst** (2013 - 2015)

Deloitte, 25 Via Tortona, 20144 Milan - Deloitte Consulting XBS

o Internship and Thesis research (2012 - 2012)

ENEA R.C. Casaccia, 301 Via Anguillarese, 00123 Rome - (R&D Laboratories, Studies and Strategies Department)

Studying and analysing every topic related to the development of the hydrogen vector, analysis of energy scenarios, risks and energy security, business implications and market prospects (e.g. Fuel Cell, civilian and military applications).

ENEA Thesis nr. 1308

#### **OTHER PROJECTS**

• ENEL DRIVE (2011)

The SIM Marketing Award 2011 and Enel proposed the following project: «a system of "smart" infrastructure for the future of mobility.»

• Competition 'THE YOUNG COMPANY' (www.lagiovaneimpresa.com) (October-December 2011)

Presentation of a Business Plan, ("Shining": Design/Production LED lighting), with the topic of innovativeness

#### **Education**

#### Online Master of Administration, Finance and Controlling - Il Sole 24 Ore (2014 - 2014)

Business School Il Sole 24 Ore - via Monte Rosa, 91, Milano (http://www.formazione.ilsole24ore.com)

- Phase I: Balance Analysis; Phase II: Business Plan Planning doing business abroad;
- Project team work with a team and different topics, overseen by tutors.

English24Today: Online Business English course

### Master of Science Degree in Business Management (2012)

University del Salento - Faculty of Business Economics (Lecce - Italy)

Thesis title: "Strategic analysis in the field of hydrogen" (ENEA thesis nr.1308) – Supervisor: Prof. Pierluca Di Cagno (Business Strategy); ENEA tutor: Eng. Angelo Moreno

### **Bachelor Degree in Business Management** (2010)

University del Salento - Faculty of Business Economics (Lecce - Italy)

Thesis title: "The monetary policy of the ECB" - Supervisor: Prof. Antonella Nocco (Macroeconomics)

### Airplane Pilot High School Diploma (2003)

Oxford – Aeronautical Technical Institute Euromasters – Via Adriatica 10/12 – 73100 (Lecce – Italy) Final Mark: 85/100

#### **STUDY TRIPS**

• London, United Kingdom (2011)

International English Course - EF International Language Centers;

• Frankfurt am Main, Germany (2010)

In order to visit ECB, Deutsche Bundesbank and the Goethe Universität (language: English);

#### Language skills

• Italian Mother tongue

English FluentFrench Basic

# **Computer skills**

- OS: Microsoft Windows, Mac OS X
- MS Office: Word, Excel, Power Point, Access, Project
- Enterprise Resourse Planning (ERP): Oracle JD Edwards; SAP R/3; Namirial; AS400; SAP S/4HANA
- Business Intelligence: QLIK

ECDL (AICA - C.E.F.I.T. of Marco Migliore FO\_0163, License IT - 1800086) - (May 2011)

## Other experiences

• Town councillor (2009 - 2014)

Municipality of Carpignano Salentino (Lecce) – Public Administration

Responsible for: - Budget, planning and litigation (during 2009);

- Interreg Greece-Italy 2007/2013 projects (WBB, Piltour, Stonetrad);
- Councillor in Union of Municipalities of Grecia Salentina.
- Member of Student Council and Faculty Council (2008 2010)

University of Salento, Faculty of Business Economics

## Other skills

- ESG Premium Course Digit'Ed / Intesa San Paolo (Set.-Ott. 2023)
- Controlling to prevent the crisis Fondazione Centro Studi UNGDCEC (gen-mar 2023)
- Chartered Accountant Certification (Oct 16th 2017 Present)
- Private Pilot Licence (Jan 2003 Aug 2007)
  Issued by ENAC / Italian Civil Aviation Authority Bari (Italy)
  License I-PPL-A-05385N
- Piano lessons with the maestro Giorgio Luzzi (Corigliano Calabro, Cosenza – Italy);
- Car and Motorcycle driving licence (A and B)